Unimax Communications
18201 McDurmott St. West Suite E, Irvine, CA 92614

Date: May 31, 2013

Declaration

We, Unimax Communications, declare that the device, FCC ID: P46-U675, Model Name: U675,
does not have Ad Hoc on non-US frequencies and/or on DFS frequencies. This includes restriction on

transmissions for beacons and support for ad-hoc peer-to-peer modes.

Moreover, for 2.4G part of this device, only channels 1~11, will be used in North America and all non-
US frequencies and Country code selection are disabled through proprietary software and is not user
changeable.

Should you have any question or comment regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

oBgpman

Dan Gannon / General Manager
Unimax Communications

Fax: 1-949-748-7487

Tel: 1-949-365-6333

E-mail: dangannon@unimaxcomm.com




Unimax Communications
18201 McDurmott St. West Suite E Irvine, CA 92614

Date: May 31, 2013

Declaration

To Whom It May Concern,

U675 1s a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with FCC ID: P46-U675. This WLAN/Bluetooth
co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously
operate. Therefore, WLAN and Bluetooth antenna in U675 should not be considered to be able to transmit

simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real situation is that

WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap transmission.
Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Loettporon

Dan Gannon / General Manager

Unimax Communications

Fax: 1-949-748-7487

Tel: 1-949-365-6333

E-mail: dangannon@unimaxcomm.com



Unimax Communications
18201 McDurmott St. West Suite E. Irvine, CA 92614

Date: May 31, 2013

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7345 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: P46-U675

To Whom It May Concern,

We, Unimax Communications, hereby attest to the fact that we will apply the Declaration of

Conformity procedure to the class B computer peripheral portion of this composite filing.

Sincerely yours,

Lo lipnon

Dan Gannon / General Manager

Unimax Communications

Fax: 1-949-748-7487

Tel: 1-949-365-6333

E-mail: dangannon@unimaxcomm.com



Unimax Communications
18201 McDurmott St. West Suite E.Irvine, CA 92614

Date: May 31, 2013

Statement

We, Unimax Communications, state that there is no other space for putting the label on our device, FCC
ID: P46-U675, except for the space of the battery compartment of this device. The label will be put under the

battery compartment and it is visible to the users as they purchase the product and install the battery.

If you have any question regarding the declaration, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

e

Dan Gannon / General Manager

Unimax Communications

Fax: 1-949-748-7487

Tel: 1-949-365-6333

E-mail: danganno: IMAXCOMIN.Com
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